



LINA CORREA POSADA

PRACTICE AREAS

Energy & Natural Resources. Infrastructure.

licorrea@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 139

PROFILE

Lina has more than 15 years of professional experience in the area of environmental law, rendering advisory services on environmental regulatory issues to companies in different sectors of the economy.

She is currently Environmental Director in the Energy & Natural Resources practice group, and she has focused her practice on ensuring proper compliance with environmental laws and providing advice on environment-related projects and activities carried out by companies in these areas.

Lina is an expert in conducting environmental audits, providing assistance in the administrative processes of environmental authorities involving permits and sanctions, and in the preparation of legal concepts and opinions on these issues.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Energy & Natural Resources Director, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2023.
- Senior Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2018 – 2023.
- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, 2015 – 2018.
- Associate, Prieto Carrizosa Abogados, 2012 – 2013.
- Lawyer, Auditor and Audit Coordinator, Activo Legal Ltda., 2011 – 2012.
- Assistant of the Citizen Participation Component, Fundación MSI Cimientos, 2009 – 2011.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- Specialization in Mining and Energy Law and Sustainable Development, Universidad de los Andes, 2023.
- Master's in International Cooperation and Development, Università Cattolica del Sacro Cuore (Italy), 2014.
- Specialization in Environmental Law, Universidad del Rosario, 2011.
- Law degree, Universidad de los Andes, 2009.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Associate to watch, Chambers Latin America 2023, Energy & Natural Resources.
- Rising Star, Legal 500 2023, Environmental.

 **AFJ INITAS**
The team that works